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Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto)

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 November 2020 2:59 pm

To: Rasul (LKKAuto); CS A Team; Admin-D (LKKAuto); Admin A; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: after replace photos & finalisation FOR "HIT & RUN ACCIDENT" INVOLVING 

SBS6395Y & YP4279G ON 06/10/2020

Dear LKK 
 

Do I submit our LOD to your side or to ERGO direct ? 

  

  
Thank You 
  

  
  
Best Regards 

Lynn Ahmad (MsLynn Ahmad (MsLynn Ahmad (MsLynn Ahmad (Ms)))) 
Senior Executive, Claims 
Office    +65 6248 0987 | Mobile   +65 9199 0025 
Email     bazlin.ahmad@towertransit.sg 
Working hours : Mon – Fri ~ 9am – 6pm 
Close on Sat, Sun & PH  

Tower Transit Singapore Pte Ltd 
21 Bulim Drive, Bulim Bus Depot, Singapore 648170 

Registration number 201419417K 

www.towertransit.sg 

  

  

From: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Thursday, November 5, 2020 11:53 AM 

To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg> 

Subject: RE: after replace photos & finalisation FOR "HIT & RUN ACCIDENT" INVOLVING SBS6395Y & YP4279G ON 

06/10/2020 

  

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE – Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender/email. 

If in doubt, please check with IT Support!  

  

Hi Bazlin, 

  

Finalised amount is $ 1248.12 / 1 days of repair 

Kindly confirm 

  

  

  

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim 

related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 
  

  

Best Regards, 

Rasul | Assessor 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: Rasul@lkkauto.com | fax: 6841-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

Save Save Save Save the Earth. Print only when necessarythe Earth. Print only when necessarythe Earth. Print only when necessarythe Earth. Print only when necessary.... 

  

From: Bazlin Ahmad [mailto:Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg]  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 November, 2020 5:28 PM 
To: Rasul (LKKAuto) 

Cc: assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto) 
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Subject: after replace photos & finalisation FOR "HIT & RUN ACCIDENT" INVOLVING SBS6395Y & YP4279G ON 
06/10/2020 
  

Hi Rasul 

  
Please finalise SBS6395Y soonest.  
  

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

  

  

From: Bazlin Ahmad  

Sent: Monday, October 19, 2020 8:47 AM 

To: admin <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: PRS FOR "HIT & RUN ACCIDENT" INVOLVING SBS6395Y & YP4279G ON 06/10/2020 

  

Dear Nivitha  
  

Noted with thanks  
  

  
Thank You 

  

  
  
Best Regards 

Lynn Ahmad (Ms) 

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

  

  

From: admin <admin-d@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Monday, 19 October, 2020 8:45 AM 

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

  

Dear Lynn, 

  

Please be informed that our surveyor today will be Mr. Rasul. 

  
BEST REGARDS 

G.NIVITHA 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
  

* Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related 

documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted 

  

  

From: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg>  

Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 9:17 AM 

To: admin <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: RE: PRS FOR "HIT & RUN ACCIDENT" INVOLVING SBS6395Y & YP4279G ON 06/10/2020 

  

Hi Nivitha 

  
Can please arrange survey on Monday 19/10/2020 between 11am – 2pm. 

  
Also please provide surveyor’s details for security clearance.  

  
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

Sent: Friday, 16 October, 2020 8:38 AM 

To: Bazlin Ahmad <Bazlin.Ahmad@towertransit.sg> 

Cc: assignments@lkkauto.com 

Subject: PRS FOR "HIT & RUN ACCIDENT" INVOLVING SBS6395Y & YP4279G ON 06/10/2020 

  

THIS EMAIL IS FROM AN EXTERNAL SOURCE – Do not click links or open attachments unless 
you recognise the sender/email. 

If in doubt, please check with IT Support!  

  

Dear Bazlin, 

  

Is the vehicle SBS 6395Y in the workshop? 

  
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
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This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software. 

www.avg.com  

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

DISCLAIMER: This email and any attached files may be confidential, privileged and intended solely for the addressee. It may not be reviewed, acted 
upon, filed or communicated to or by any other person. If you have received this email in error please delete it and notify the sender immediately. If you 
do not wish to receive general email communications, or you wish to change/update your email details, please email grey@towertransit.co.uk to tell us. 
The views expressed in this email are not necessarily the views of Tower Transit  

  

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


